
11900 Madison REOI Questions 
 

1. Is the site only 10,200 SF? If so parking and density will be a challenge. The dimensions 
look good, but I think the project would only be around 20 units or so.  

a. Yes. It will require some innovation on how to balance density and parking 
 

2. Will the parcel remain city owned?  
a. We are open to either retaining or selling the parcel, however, as is required by 

federal regulations the city would retain an interest in the property through a 
deed restriction, for the affordable units created as a result of the project. 

 
3. Will the parcel be sold to the developer as part of the project? Undetermined at this 

time. The land has not been appraised and this would be a requirement of any proposal 
that incorporates transfer of ownership to the developer. 

a. If the answer to the above question is "yes", what is the current asking price for 
the land? An asking price has not been determined at this time. It will be 
determined as part of a future RFP process. 

 
4. Does the City have a preference for senior affordable housing or family affordable 

housing? We are open to either, so long as the proposal clearly explains the rationale why 
a particular option is being considered. 

 
5. When the request mentions social inclusion is the City of Lakewood referring to race and 

LGBTQ? It includes but is not limited to these populations. Any proposal must be open 
to any and all groups including those with vouchers so long as affordability for low- and 
moderate-income households is incorporated. 

 
6. Is there a target population group outside of low income that the City of Lakewood 

prefers? Income is the primary driver and a requirement of the City’s funding source. 
Please see previous question and answer. 
 

7. Do you have examples of what the City of Lakewood would consider a heightened level of 
risk which would inhibit project advancement or completion? There are not specific risk 
factors that have been identified. As a result, this will be determined on a case by case 
basis.  

 
8. The City of Lakewood as the participating jurisdiction contacted the Ohio region 5 HUD 

rep to obtain the per unit max for HOME units?  We are working with the County/HUD 
to have this question answered.  

a. If yes, can those limits be provided so I can compare to my assessment?   
 

Max per Unit Subsidy for HOME 0 br 1 br 2 br 3 br 4+ br 
Non Elevator $   160,213  $   181,035  $ 218,333  $ 279,469  $   311,348 
Elevator $   168,602  $   193,277  $ 235,027  $ 304,050  $   333,750 

 
 

 
9. Will the City of Lakewood or has the City of Lakewood placed a cap on this allocation for 

this project? Asked another way, regardless of the per unit subsidy what is the maximum 
HOME funding the City of Lakewood or county can earmark for this project. The City of 
Lakewood has not allocated a specific amount of HOME funds as we are exploring 



potential options, costs and feasibility for this type of project through the ROEI process. 
Typically, HOME funds for the development of affordable rental units represent a small 
portion of the overall project cost and should be considered as gap financing or match for 
other financial resources obtained by the developer. These financial resources 
theoretically, may include but are not limited to equity, loans, grants and tax credits. The 
maximum subsidy limits are provided solely to ensure that respondents are understand 
the maximum per unit subsidy allowed under the federal HOME regulations.   
 

10. Is the City of Lakewood/Cleveland area on the high cost percentage exception list issued 
by HUDs office of Multifamily Housing?  

a. If yes, can those limits be provided so I can compare to my 
assessment? Cleveland is listed as a high cost area and is allowed the following 
(statement from the attached pdf link): For the remaining unshaded geographical 
areas, the maximum mortgage amount may be increased by up to 170 percent 
(equivalent to a 270 percent multiplier). The 315 percent multiplier is not 
available for projects in the unshaded geographical 
areas.  https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/OCHCO/documents/2020-05hsngn.pdf 


